



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 15, 2023

Sent via Email: afg@rbgmlaw.com
Arthur Godwin

RE: Closure Letter: FPPC Case No. 2021-00520; In the Matter of Arthur Godwin

Dear Arthur Godwin:

The Enforcement Division of the California Fair Political Practices Commission (“Commission”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint regarding failing to properly disclose financial interests on your 2018 through 2020 Statements of Economic Interests (“SEI”) in your capacity as the General Counsel of the Henry Miller Reclamation District (“HMRD”).

The Enforcement Division investigation did not find evidence that you failed to properly disclose financial interests on your SEIs. There is insufficient evidence that there was a violation of the Act. As such, the Enforcement Division has decided to close this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (279) 237-3764 or bcastillo@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Bridgette Castillo

Bridgette Castillo
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.